

Michael Strain
michael-strain.com
Cape Coral, FL - Actively Relocating

michael.v.strain@gmail.com
+1 (239) 413-6517

Summary

Looking for a wholesome company. As your next hire my productivity will be unmatched.
13 years of career history with 4 years experience managing projects from start to finish.

"The greatness of a man is not in how much wealth he acquires, but in his integrity and his ability to affect those around him positively."

— Bob Marley

Professional Experience

President

Strain Investment Company LLC 2020-Present

- Oversaw a diverse portfolio including real estate development, construction management, property management, e-commerce, full-stack web development, and product development.
- Analyzed international and domestic markets to find opportunities to create success, establishing a presence in over 600 locations across the US and Central America.
- Organized, launched, and managed projects with combined value over \$200K in 2023.

Financial Reporting Analyst

Aramark 2018-2020

- Specialized in enhancing report efficiency, debugging complex problems, and report automation.
- Automated key processes to improve operational efficiency, resulting in an estimated >\$1M in savings.
- Streamlined billing, collections, and analytics tasks, enhancing departmental performance and reducing manual workloads.
- Recognized with awards and certificates for outstanding contributions.

Sr. Technical Administrator

MI6 LLC 2014-2018

- Managed the technical operations of over 50 subsidiaries, with additional administrative, and financial responsibilities.
- Led a team of 3 in data analysis and reporting, technical operations and administration, project management, and strategic financial planning.
- Contributed to achieving \$2M in monthly revenue from nutraceutical sales through effective team management and project execution.
- Assisted in event planning, marketing, and operations, and participated in professional events, gaining media recognition.

E4 - Paralegal Specialist

US Army Reserves 2012-2016

- Worked with the JAG to prepare and review civil and military documents for the Battalion.
- Cross trained with Civil Affairs, HR, and Communications teams.
- Able to perform in high-pressure environments and lead others to achieve mission objectives.
- Built a strong foundation in discipline and teamwork through military service.

Michael Strain
michael-strain.com

michael.v.strain@gmail.com
+1 (239) 413-6517

Skills

- Full Stack Web Development
- Cloud Architecture
- Authentication & Access Control
- Scrum/Agile Project Management
- Website Optimization & Upgrades
- Continuous Integration/Deployment
- Much More!
- Developer Operations
- Website Analytics & Reporting
- Expert Level Mastery of Microsoft Excel
- API Integrations & Data Migrations
- PBX & Call Center Operations
- Data Analysis
- IT & Customer Service

Languages Include:

HTML, CSS, Javascript, JSON, Python, VBA, SQL, NoSQL
English (Fluent), Spanish (Conversational)

Education

Salt Lake Community College
South Jordan, UT

"That man is best educated who knows the greatest number of things that are so, and who can do the greatest number of things to help and heal the world."

— Henry Ford

"I think perhaps education doesn't do us much good unless it is mixed with sweat."

— Barack Obama

Achievements

- Developed a Nuxt3 based e-Commerce web-application for Print-on-Demand products.
- Contributed to the management, renovation, and sale of over 20 condos in Florida, which each profited ~\$100K.
- Made over \$100,000 on first single family home sale.
- Recipient of Multiple 4 & 5-Digit Bonuses
- Proud Husband and Father **Greatest Achievement**
- Promoted to the Rank of E-4 (Specialist) before technically allowed
- Eagle Scout